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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 22 February, 2017 2:48 PM

To: muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg

Cc: Admin A; Zayyer (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: 7th Reminder: Claim docs - SGA416X against AXA INSURED VEHICLE NO. 

SJJ8642Z   D.O.A 14/09/2014 Oref - MC0908701 *** LKK REF: 

CC6/AXA14017983/Kh2m3

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Mui Hong, 

 

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted. 

 

Please be informed that we are still pending for instructions from our principal. 

 

We will follow up and will revert asap for an update. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the 

sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email is strictly forbidden. 

 

 

From: muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg [mailto:muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg]  

Sent: Wednesday, 22 February, 2017 2:18 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Zayyer (LKKAuto) <zayyer@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) 

<vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: 7th Reminder: Claim docs - SGA416X against AXA INSURED VEHICLE NO. SJJ8642Z D.O.A 14/09/2014 Oref - 

MC0908701 *** LKK REF: CC6/AXA14017983/Kh2m3 

Importance: High 

 

Dear Vic, 

  

It has been almost 4 months since my email to you and your reply as below. 

  

Pls advise if there is now an outcome ? 

  

We are merely requesting for a fair offer. 
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Pls advise. 

  

Regards 

 

Kee Mui Hong 

Ah Lim Motor @ AMK 

No. 10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Pk 2A 

#01-09 AMK Autopoint 

Singapore 568047 

Tel : 64831244 Fax : 64836170 
  
From: Vic (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 3:38 PM 

To: muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg  
Cc: Admin A ; Zayyer (LKKAuto) ; Vic (LKKAuto)  

Subject: RE: 6th Reminder: Claim docs - SGA416X against AXA INSURED VEHICLE NO. SJJ8642Z D.O.A 14/09/2014 
Oref - MC0908701 *** LKK REF: CC6/AXA14017983/Kh2m3 

  

Without Prejudice 

  
Dear Mui Hong, 

  
We refer to your below email. 

  
As spoken earlier, we will check with our principal for further instruction and will revert for an update asap. 

  
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

Save Save Save Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

  

 

This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the 

sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email is strictly forbidden. 

  

  

From: muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg [mailto:muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 25 October, 2016 3:28 PM 

To: Admin-B <admin-b@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Zayyer (LKKAuto) 

<zayyer@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: 6th Reminder: Claim docs - SGA416X against AXA INSURED VEHICLE NO. SJJ8642Z D.O.A 14/09/2014 Oref - 

MC0908701 *** LKK REF: CC6/AXA14017983/Kh2m3 

  

Dear all, 

  

This is the 6th reminder !!  
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Could someone please just advise and request OIC to revert be it a rejection /  repudiate / non reporting or 

whatever instead of simply keeping mum  on the request ??!! 

  

PLEASE DO REVERT !! 

  

Regards 

 

Kee Mui Hong 

Ah Lim Motor @ AMK 

No. 10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Pk 2A 

#01-09 AMK Autopoint 

Singapore 568047 

Tel : 64831244 Fax : 64836170 
  

From: muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg  
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 4:00 PM 

To: Admin B - LKK ; Team A - LKK  
Subject: 5th Reminder: Claim docs - SGA416X against AXA INSURED VEHICLE NO. SJJ8642Z D.O.A 14/09/2014 Oref 

- MC0908701 *** LKK REF: CC6/AXA14017983/Kh2m3 

  

Dear all, 

  

This is a 5th REMINDER and we will really appreciate a response from your office at lease be it a 

rejection / repudiate / share liability / unreported etc instead of simply keeping mum on the case. 

  

Pls do update us . 

  

Regards 

 

Kee Mui Hong 

Ah Lim Motor @ AMK 

No. 10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Pk 2A 

#01-09 AMK Autopint 

Singapore 568047 

Tel : 64831244 Fax : 64836170 
  
From: Admin - Ah Lim Motor AMK  

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 5:20 PM 
To: vic alpeh  

Cc: KEE MUI HONG  

Subject: 4th Reminder: Claim docs - SGA416X against AXA INSURED VEHICLE NO. SJJ8642Z D.O.A 14/09/2014 Oref 
- MC0908701 *** LKK REF: CC6/AXA14017983/Kh2m3 

  

Hi Vic, 

  

AXA INSURED VEH NO. SJJ8642Z 

OUR REF: MC0908701  VEH NO. SGA416X 

LKK REF: CC6/AXA14017983/Kh2m3 

  

Please view following emails dated Nov 3 & Dec 16, 2015. 

  

We would appreciate your prompt assistance for this pending claim. 
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Looking forward to hear from you soon. 

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Admin – Ah Lim Motor Co 

Tel: 64831244 

Fax: 64836170 

  

  
  
From: Admin - Ah Lim Motor AMK  

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 11:06 AM 
To: vic alpeh  

Cc: KEE MUI HONG  

Subject: 3RD Reminder: Claim docs - SGA416X against AXA INSURED VEHICLE NO. SJJ8642Z D.O.A 14/09/2014 
Oref - MC0908701 *** LKK REF: CC6/AXA14017983/Kh2m3 

  

Hi Vic, 

  

AXA INSURED VEH NO. SJJ8642Z 

OUR REF: MC0908701  VEH NO. SGA416X 
  

Please refer to our following email of Nov 3, 2015. 

  

We are still awaiting your advise for this pending claim. 

  

Kindly revert at your earliest convenience. 

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Admin – Ah Lim Motor Co 

Judy 

Tel; 64831244 

Fax: 64836170 

  

  

  
  

From: Admin - Ah Lim Motor AMK  
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 5:15 PM 

To: vic alpeh  
Cc: KEE MUI HONG  

Subject: 2ND Reminder: Claim docs - SGA416X against AXA INSURED VEHICLE NO. SJJ8642Z D.O.A 14/09/2014 
Oref - MC0908701 *** LKK REF: CC6/AXA14017983/Kh2m3 

  

Hi Vic, 

  

AXA INSURED VEH NO. SJJ8642Z 

OUR REF: MC0908701  VEH NO. SGA416X 

  

Please advise if you have completed your investigations and would be liaising with us shortly about this 

pending claim. 

  

Looking forward to your prompt reply. 

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Admin – Ah Lim Motor Co 
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Judy 

Tel; 64831244 

Fax: 64836170 

  
  

From: Mei Kwan (LKK Auto)  

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 6:07 PM 
To: Admin - Ah Lim Motor AMK ; Vic  

Cc: KEE MUI HONG ; Admin A ; Admin-B  
Subject: RE: Reminder: Claim docs - SGA416X against AXA INSURED VEHICLE NO. SJJ8642Z D.O.A 14/09/2014 Oref 

- MC0908701 *** LKK REF: CC6/AXA14017983/Kh2m3 

  

Dear Sir / Madam, 
  

Thank you for your email. 
  

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course. 
  

Dear Vic, 
  

For your information and necessarily action please. 
  

Thank you. 
  
Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

From: Admin - Ah Lim Motor AMK [mailto:admin@ahlimmotor.com.sg]  
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September, 2015 4:59 PM 

To: Admin A; Admin-B 

Cc: KEE MUI HONG 
Subject: Reminder: Claim docs - SGA416X against AXA INSURED VEHICLE NO. SJJ8642Z D.O.A 14/09/2014 Oref - 

MC0908701 

  

Dear Claims, 

  

AXA INSURED VEH NO. SJJ8642Z 

OUR REF: MC0908701  VEH NO. SGA416X 

  

We refer to attached claim documents and our email dated May 11th, 2015. 

  

Would much appreciate to hear from the officer in charge of this claim soonest possible. 

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Admin – Ah Lim Motor Co 

Judy 

Tel: 64831244   Fax: 64836170 
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From: muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg  

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 3:57 PM 
To: Team A - LKK ; Admin B - LKK  

Subject: Claim docs - SGA416X against AXA INSURED VEHICLE NO. SJJ8642Z D.O.A 14/09/2014 Oref - MC0908701 

  

Dear Claims , 

  

Pls see attached the claim documents for SGA416X accident with AXA Insured – SJJ8642Z on 14.09.2014 

  

Pls assist to forward claim docs to OIC and request OIC to liaise with us on the offer. 

  

Thanks 

  

Regards 

 

Kee Mui Hong 

Ah Lim Motor @ AMK 

Tel : 64831244 Fax : 64836170 
  

  


